APPENDIX 1 (a)

Cluer Rachel

From: development.control@charnwood.gov.uk

Sent: 28 September 2018 15:55

To: licensing@charnwood.gov.uk

Subject: RE: Moza's Pub and Restaurant, 32 Bedford Street, Loughborough, Leicestershire,
LE11 2DS

Attachments: Mozas Pub and Restaurant.docx

PROTECT

Hi Rachel

We have just checked this and according to our records it's 24 — 25 Bedford Street. See plan
attached.

Kind regards
Karen

Karen Barton
Development Management Support Officer
Charnwood Borough Council

From: licensing@charnwood.gov.uk

Sent: 28 September 2018 15:16

To: development.control@charnwood.gov.uk

Subject: RE: Moza's Pub and Restaurant, 32 Bedford Street, Loughborough, Leicestershire, LE11 2DS

Importance: High

PROTECT

Hi Planning,
Thanks for the confirmation below.

Can we just check with you the address on these premises please? Your information matches that
of the application — 32 Bedford Street.

The Fire Service, Charnwood’s Food Team and Leicester Land Registry all have these premises
on their records as 24-25 Bedford Street?

Business rates and companies house have 32 Bedford Square with the car park being shown as
20-21 Bedford Street?

Can you provide any clarification on this at all? Should the licence be issued the document needs
to show the correct address for it to be legal.

We currently have objections to the application and it will be determined at a licensing sub-
committee hearing.
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Thanks in advance
Kind regards
Rachel.

Rachel Cluer

Licensing Officer
Rachel.cluer@charnwood.gov.uk
01509 632587/632586
www.charnwood.gov.uk

Follow us on Twitter @CharnwoodBC

Get all the latest Charnwood Borough Council news at www.charnwoodnews.net

From: development.control@charnwood.gov.uk
Sent: 20 September 2018 10:29
To: licensing@charnwood.gov.uk
Subject: Moza's Pub and Restaurant, 32 Bedford Street, Loughborough, Leicestershire, LE11 2DS

Licensing Charnwood Development Management
Charnwood Borough Council Southfields Road
Southfield Road Loughborough
Loughborough Leicestershire
Leicestershire LE11 2TN

Please Contact: Karen Barton
Direct Line: 01509 634570

Email: development.control@charnwood.gov.uk

20 September 2018

Dear Sir/Madam

APPLICATION NO: P/18/1844/2

PROPOSAL.: (Advice) Premises Licence

LOCATION: Moza's Pub and Restaurant, 32 Bedford Street, Loughborough,

Leicestershire, LE11 2DS
Thank you for your enquiry received on 14 September 2018.
The Local Planning Authority has no comments to make on this Premises Licence application.

If you have any questions or require further information, please contact me on 01509 634570 or
Email development.control@charnwood.gov.uk

Yours faithfully

Karen Barton
Development Management Support Officer

Data Protection








